LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 3, 2007
TO: Honorable Rob Eisser, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB920 by Eissler (relating to the placement by public schools of students who are registered
sex offenders and the notification requirements concerning certain offenses committed by
students.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill defines policies and procedures for notfication and placement of students required to register
as sex offendersin either Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs or Juvenile Justice Alternative
Education Programs. The bill provides that a JJAEP receiving students placed under the provisions of
the bill is entitled to the same funding it would receive on behalf of a student placed in a JJAEP for
conduct for which expulsion is permitted, but not required. Since the provisions of the bill would not
increase mandatory placements to JJAEPs, the bill would have no fiscal impact to the state.

L ocal Government Impact
The fiscal impact to counties that operate JJAEPs would vary depending upon local agreements
between juvenile boards and school districts. The average cost of operating a JJAEP is $125 per day

per student and reimbursement rates paid by school districts for discretionary placements varies
greatly statewide.

Sour ce Agencies. 665 Juvenile Probation Commission, 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, JSp, UP, Jc
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